CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Regular Meeting Agenda

JANUARY 12, 2026 7:00 P.M.

126 N. Cloverdale Blvd

ROLL CALL: PRESIDENT: Delsid VICE PRESIDENT: Martin TREASURER: Lile
SECRETARY: Hanchett MEMBER: DeMartini

AGENDA APPROVAL:

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD PROVIDES TIME FOR MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD ON MATTERS WHICH DO NOT APPEAR ON TONIGHT'S AGENDA. TIME LIMIT FOR

COMMENTS TO THE BOARD ON NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS IS LIMITED TO FIVE MINUTES (GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54954.3(b))

ITEMS:
1. Election of Officers
2. Minutes November 2025 meeting- No December Meeting
3. Financial Statement December 2025
4.  Staff Report-
5. VRRIGT- update PP-GEMT update
6. QRV —Update
7. Capital expenditure planning- Ambulance and Monitors
8.  From Members-

Adjourn to Executive Meeting;

Adjourn to Regular Meeting
Adjourn till February 2026

All agenda items, reports, and minutes, are available for review at the offices of the Cloverdale Health Care District located at 209 N.
Main St. Cloverdale CA 95425, and are available upon request. Posted per Government Code section 54954.2 01/08/2026. Any

disabled, handicapped. or other meeting attendees needing special assistance or other accommodations for participation, please contact
the business office 24 hrs before the meeting. 707-894-5862.



Cloverdale Health Care District Minutes
November 10, 2025

Roll Call: Tom Hinrichs, Eric Polan, board members Secretary Hanchett, President Delsid, and
Vice President Martin, and Treasurer Lile were present. Member DeMartini was not present
due to an excused absence. A quorum was met.

Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Delsid. The agenda, as submitted, was
unanimously approved by board members present, after a motion by Vice President Martin and
a second by Hanchett. There were no public comments.

Minutes from the September, 2025 Meeting: The minutes were reviewed and approved with a
unanimous vote of board members present, after a motion from Treasurer Lile and second by
Vice President Martin.

Financial Statement October, 2025: The district underwent an audit the previous week.
According to Tom, there were no issues and nothing was highlighted as needing attention. The
final bound report will be out in January. The $151K for the new monitors will either be re-
financed in February, or a combination of a lump sum and payments based on the budget
options at the time. The board will review at that time. The financial statement was approved
unanimously after a motion by Hanchett and a second by Lile.

Staff Report: Over the past two months, operations in the district are going well. There were no
staffing issues. Unit M46 will be getting serviced (routine maintenance) later in the week.
October call volume was lower than previous months (30/40 calls) but are back up again this
month. September was on par with August call volumes.

Equipment updates: The district is still waiting for the Stryker auto loader. It’s tentatively
scheduled for later this month. The LP-35 monitors are working well. The LP-15, which is a
generation behind the others, is in use in M46 and as a back-up as well. We always have two
rigs available for use. The district will transition to RedComm if it can be done without the $80K
to SS0K expense. More information to come as details are ironed out.

VRR IGT Update: The District will be participating in both programs and wire transfers will be
taking place this month. After transfers take place, the district could be eligible for over $600K
in reimbursements through both programs.

QRV Update: There is no QRV update this month. Eric will be meeting with both Jason and
Marshall later this month and an update will be provided at the next board meeting.

Capital Expenditure Planning — Ambulance: The district needs to plan for the replacement of
M45, which may cost $300K and a loading system costing in the range of S60K.



From Members: President Delsid shared the following evening’s Veteran’s Day concert
performed by the Healdsburg Community Band. He also provided the date for Wreaths Across
America on Saturday, Dec. 13'" at 9 a.m. at the Cloverdale Cemetery near the flag memorial.
Neena also mentioned the chamber’s Winter Festival taking place on Friday, Dec. 5" from 5 to
8n p.m. downtown, mostly in the Plaza.

Meeting adjourned at 7:46 until the December 8™ meeting.

Respectfully submitted,
Neena Hanchett, Secretary



Current Assets

Exchange Bank Bus. Checking
RESERVE/CAPITAL ACCT
Ambulance Replacment Savings
US Bank Lease

CalTrust Liquid Account
Accounts Receivable Ambulance
Reserve for Doubtful Accts.
Prepaid insurance

Building improvements

IGT Refundable deposits

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Ambulance and Equipment
Accum depreciation - Equipment
Furniture and fixtures

Building and Improvements

A/D - Other Fixed Assets

Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Notes Payable - Short Term
Accrued retirement benefits
Accrued AFLAC

Note payable CAPITAL LEASE
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital

Fund Balance

Prior Year(s) Profit (Loss)
Net Income

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

$

CLOVERDALE AMBULANCE
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2025

ASSETS

281,303.85
75,283.20
32,720.18
28,634.28
361,848.01
423.072.26
1,339.81
19,358.08
700.00

291.805.00

1.516,064.67

139.565.58
292.311.51

16,563.64
341,154.96

(504.007.69)

285.588.00

0.00

$ 1,801.,652.67

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

(131,475.34)
(1,808.56)
1,541.22
(28.634.26)
(160,376.94)
0.00
(160.376.94)
496,206.72
1,375,718.14
90,104.75
1,962,029.61
$ 1.801.652.67

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only

Page: 1



| :adeq

A[uQ sesoding juawadeuely 104

L6'ETIE 00°0S¥ 1 LE'ELS LY 00'060°S 000
(00°€LE) 00'108°C 00 1€¥'C 000 00°0
00°SL 00'08% 00°SSS 0008 0008
0L79LE 86°6VS' Y 89976V EE'RSL LO'IH6
LEFI0'T Z0°000°61 66+90'1T L9'991°¢ LET0'Y
0070 SLEegg SI'EERD 000 90'¢50" Y
0070 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 00°00¢ 00005
(11°868°L) 00'000°9¢ 68 10%'8C 00°000°9 TLEEP'9
FTEY 00°00S°11 FT8E6'TT 00052 F6'S9L1
000 00°000°1 00°000°1 cerees 000
(£6'791) 2000061 60°LES'ST L9'991°¢C 18°€L9°C
(€9p1L) 00°000°€Z $E'68T°TT €€'€80°T S1'979°1
(0L798L) 00001 0C'ETy 00002 §9°69
v0'TL 00°0SE°L1 YO TTY LI 00'06£°C FELYE'T
(67T9T'1) 00°000°S 1 ILLELEN 00'008°C 98'TTL'T
(8T°6¢1) 00°000°9% TL'095°Sy CCERE I TI'T69'8
ZO°SO1°LL 86661 LTE 00'S09 ¢ £ €8S S £ 169°S9
LS GLS'LE Z1'656°00L 69°8E8°REL 00'000°881 12 LTE']TT
0070 000 000 000 000
LS6LYLE Z1°656'00L 69°8€8°8EL 00°000°881 1T LTE8TT
oz'1) 00°SLL 08°€LL 000 000

000 TI'P8I°L TIP81°L 000 00°SL
(L6619°1) 866661 1O $8E°C1 €EEELT L¥'S61°T
(88°z0S) 00°000°€6 I L6YT6 0000008 T1°650°68
(ZS'PL9) 00°000°SE 8t STEWE 00°000°F1 1270T'8T
000 00°000°1 00°000°1 00°0 000
PIPLY O T0°000°0SS 91'¥L9°065 L9°999°16 17°S6L°601
DUBLIBA 198png [enoYy 198png [enjoy

21| 01 B3 A

d1B(] 01 B34

Q1B(] O} JBa &

YIUOJA JUaLM )

IUOTA 1UaLIND)

§T0T ‘1€ 19quaoa SUIpUT SPUON XIS Y} 104

198png yna paredwo))
JUSW2)BIS AWOdU]

AONVINAWY HTVAYIAOTD

INd TT'T 18 9TOT/8/1

juawdinbg rende)
suonduiasqng 2 seng]
sa31eYD 2914108 Yuey
a1ealpajy 1akodwg

'23s "00s 1akordwa
spunjay Juaned

1032811(] [BOIPAA
sasLidioiuy uBwWI A
$201AJ2S APISINO
ewawsa|ddng siyausg safojdwyg
uaned serddng
aoueuuIeA Jiedoy quiy
L1A/1LN dxd [joikeg
AHOV dwo) yiom
asuadxq [ang

ToAojdwa s11j2uaq yieay
safep 29 SoLIB[RS
sosuadxg

1Ol SSOID

$a[Rg JO 1807 (B0 T
Sa[BS JO 180D
SanuaAdy 110,

WVIDOYd A0 A TO/A4DSN
sesuadxq pue (woouf) 110
awosu] 1sa191u]

JuaWssassy |e1oady

(¢1) xe1 Aedoid

suonEuO(

201AI0G Q0UB[NqUIY

SANUAADY



T :98ed

A[uQ sesoding W2wWaSeuRA] 104

d CT:C 1® 920T/8/1

LT L66PE (L¥0ST'E $) 0L'9FL 1€ $ P8BS 98 $ 8LLG6ITLLL
0v'T88°C 65 60T 0L 66 160°L0L 99 ISP 101 eFeTILII
0070 TH Tt 1L THTrr L 000 000
(86°669°1) 866691 00°0 €€ €8T 000
(80°stT) T0'00% P6'1Sl L9799 11'9C

(00" 060°r) 000009 00°016°1 00°000°1 00°098°1
€LY66'] 00°000°'ST €L166%61 00°000°¢ CP'SSHT
(F0°0S+'T) 000 (FO0OSFT 000 000
(00°$£2) 00'005°8 00°62T°8 000 00'STT'8
(9¢'926) 00°000%1 PO ELOE] 00'0 67 18¥°C
(Sg'vbeT) Z0'00S°S LISSTY L9916 £S°0ZL
20UBLIB A 198png [enmoy 198png [enoy

2Je(] 01 JBa A

21B(] 0} IBAA

AJe(] 0113 A

YIUOTA JUa1my)

[JUOJA] JUaLIND)

§T0T 1€ 12qua0a Supug SYWO XIS U} 10,]

198png i paredwo))
JUDWRIRIS AWO2U]

JONVINGNY TVAIIACTO

awoou] 19N

sasuadxq [R10],

sjuatssassy [ NAD-dd

suoydea],

V104 xel [[0iked
meday] Sutpimg 2JO
asuadxe 20110
osuadxa SNOJUB[[2OSIA]

Sununosoy

[e12uaL) - ddurINSU]

STy



Management Summary Report
Monthly and Fiscal Year to Date
Cloverdale Healthcare District

MNovember 2025

Financial Class | Number of| Percent of | Year to Date | Percent of Charges Percent of | Year to Date | Percent of Payments Percent of | Year to Date Percent of

Accounts Total Total Accts. | Total YTD Total Total Charges | Total YTD Total Payments Tofal YTD
Medicare 21 26.92% 130 34.30% §77,423 50 24.31% $485.686.50 32.73% $15,583.65 22.02% $96,212.79 20.01%
Medicare HMO 27 34.82% 113 29.82% $104.152 .50 32.70% $443,170.50 29.87% $15,459.99 21.84% $68,235.17 14.18%
Medi-Cal 1 1.28% 4 1.06% $4,15500 1.30% $15,010.00 1.01% §3,715.089 5.25% $7,929.99 1.65%
Medi-Cal HMO 19 24.36% 81 21.37% $73,800.00 23.17% $321,059.00 21.64% $23,600.47 33.34% $160,822.98 33.45%
Insurance 6 7.69% 36 9.50% $43,243.00 13.58% $162,055.00 10.92% §6,851.86 9.68% $130,825.02 27.21%
Private Pay 4 5.13% 15 3.96% $15,640 00 4.81% $57.075.00 385% $5.570.00 7.87% $16,751.24 3.48%
Kaiser 0 0.00% 0 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00 0.00%
Other 0 0.00% 0 0.00% $0 00 0.00% $000 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00 0.00%

Prior Sales $129.50 0.04% -$140.00 -001%

Sub Total 78 100.00% 379 100.00% $318,543.50 100.00%| $1.483,907.00 10000% $70,781.06 100.00% $480,777.19 100.00%
Dry Runs 0 0.00% 0 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00 0.00%
Total 78 160.00% 378 100.00% $318,543.50 100.00% | $1,483,907.00 100.00% $70,781.06 100.00% $480,777.19 100.00%




Cloverdale Healthcare District

MCARE OTHER . BAD DEBT OTHER
WRITE MCAL 4_«.%3.?“ CONTRACTUAL . WRITE WRITE | NEW AR
CHARGES DOWNS DOWNS n WRITE DOWNS AB 716 NET CHARGES PAYMENTS REFUNDS NET PAYMENT, OFES OFFS , ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
DECEMBER 24 § 24623550 $§ 116620090 % 2706842 § 480178 § 957434 % 8817006 § 65369 10 % 2 5 65369 10 “ $ = 5 - s = § 32084975
TANTTARY 25 § 32381600 § 15360450 § 3762138 ” $ 990391 5 1059234 § 112,063 87 § 8079403 % - 3 80,794 03 3 - % - 1% - § 35214959
FEBRUARY 25 8§ 25640530 § 12967330 S 4132741 % 260000 § (661796} 3 8942275 § 79084069 S - $ 79.084 69 _ 5 - s - s 1593 § 362.50358
MARCH 2§ $ 28095000 § 12511832 § 1184340 § 390000 % 25267 % 13982561 § 13611309 § 95221 § 135.160.88 ' § - $ - 18 - 1§ 36716831
APRIL 25 § 24686000 $ 12090934 § 3356201 § 705059 $ {258 50) § 6559656 § 6448055 § A $ 6448055 | § - 5 - 13 - $ 36828432
MAY 28 § 25369250 § 10943673 § 4507078 '3 130000 § 629406 3 Q1,59093 § 8147909 § 86860 3 8061049 s - g P $ 1544 § 379,28020
JUNE 23 $ 24918650 § 13675321 § 2477545 5 1,30000 $ 651837 § 7983947 § 8765879 § - 5 8765870 § - $ - 18 - § 371460 88
JULY 25 $ 28832050 § 1891061 S 6023270 1% 635975 8 (2,87005) § 10568740 § 7899432 8§ 624759 S 7214673 | § - 3 {030y § - 5 40440194
AUGUIST 25 $ 26852100 '$ 11881177 § _ 3 77051 $ 281098 § 8903912 § 9707895 § 398000 § 93,098 95 ‘ 5 - S 30000  $ - s s00.042.11
SEPTEMBER™S § 36346650 5 15110787 5§ $ 694950 3 (3.15L20) § 15490309 $§ 10524837 § - 8 10524837 | § - B -8 9064 § 44978747
OCTORFR™S % 24475550 § 18953028 S ‘5 (10000) 5 (5876.29) $ 50,10005 § 12867449 § -8 12867449 [ § s 4 300§ 9127 '8 37130130
NOVEMBER 25 § 29854350 % 10226000 § 5 209905 § 946277, 8 132,066 90 § 7078106 % 59212 § 70,188 94 _ h - 8 i _ ) - $ 433.179.26
YEAR TO i i ]
DATE TOTALS § 332105300 § [572,73683 § 44030365 § 5393509 % 2674152 8§ 11898333500 $ 107575653 § 1264052 5 106311601 § - $ 30270 $ 21328
3 i
i
YTD | | _
PERCENTAGE I
OF REVENUE 47.36% 14 13% 1 62% 1.70% 36.08% 32.39% 0 38% 32.01%) 0 0% 001%, 001%)
YTD i E m
PERCENTAGE |
OF NET |
REVENEE 88.72%. ! |
= - i i
Average Charges }
per month §  276,754.42 | |
Average |
Payments per
month 5 8904038 3




PPGEMT Revenue

Dollars Dallars Dellars Dollars Dollars Daollars Dollars Dollars Dollars Dollars Dollars Dollars
Collacted #HofTrips  Collected kof Trips  Collected 4 of Trips Collected #ofTrips  Collected  # of Trips Collected  #of Trips  Collected #%of Trips  Collected #of Trips  Collected #of Trips  Collected #of Trips  Collected #of Trips  Collected  #.of Trips
Medi-Cal 494593 1 $946.92 1 §946.92 1 $946.92 1 §2,840.76 3 5946.92 1 $0.00 a $50.00 0 $1,04998 1 $1,752.02 17 52,099.956 2
Mcal HMO $6,628 44 7 $15,150.72 16 53555044 152 §13,649.74 13 $10,602.86 11 $18,899.64 18 511,652.84 12 525,249.50 25 $11,54978 11 $15,749.70 15  57,570.66
Dual Bene $5,028 82 11 $2,585.08 5 $34,805.39 153 $6,390.34 9 55,854.76 10 $512,912.72 20 $6,742.80 10 55,474.70 8 $16,617.49 25 $26,250.08 38 $14498.46 8
Total $13,504.18 19 5$18,682.72 22 §71,302.75 352 $20,987.00 23 $19,298.38 24 $32,759.28 39 $18,395.64 22 $31,724.20 33 §29,217.25 37 543,751.80 70 524,169.08 10 $0.00 0 §323,792.28

353 \a_m&_m

25,50 @



STAFF REPORT
January 2026

CEO Report—
Operations — Operationally over the last two months everything has been going well. No staffing issues.

Fleet — M645 and M646 were serviced last month. While M645 was being serviced several broken modular
mount brackets were found to be broken. 2 have been repaired and we are waiting on a third that needs to be
replaced. The unit can remain in service.

QRV —No current update on the QRV program.

The new gurmey auto loader that was ordered several months is scheduled to ship on January 15, 2026. We are
hoping to have it installed by the end of the month. In addition, we will be replacing the older style mechanical
gurney in our back up with the power gurney from M645 at the same time. All of your ambulances will have a
power gurney now.

Payment for the new Life Pak 35 monitors is coming up in February. We will have several payment options.
They can be financed over 3-5 years or paid for outright. We will be able to make a more informed decision on
what is best for us in the next 30-45 days.

We had a very busy month in December with 124 calls and 89 transports. We are seeing an significant increase
in second and third calls in district at the same time. I am looking for a consistent trend and will see if
upstafting an additional unit will be needed.

Annual Call Volume for 2024 and 2025:

2024 Stats:

Medic-45 calls: 1,076

Med2nd calls: 121

Unassigned calls: 40 (blood draws, third, fourth call in district, misc documentation calls)

Total calls for the year: 1237

2025 Stats:

Medic -45 calls: 1,192

Med2nd: 172 (Lost Calls to other Agencies)

Unassigned calls: 60 (blood draws, third, fourth call in district, misc documentation calls)

Total calls for the year: 1424
2024 to 2025 Increases:

M645 calls: 116 Calls

Lost Calls: 51 calls (Handled by other Agencies)

Misc Calls 20 (blood draws, third, fourth call in district, misc documentation calls)
Total Increase = 187 Calls



Elite cvemsa

Cloverdale Monthly Run Data Report

Runs by City
Scene Incident City Name (eScene.17) Number of Runs
City of Cloverdale 122
Geyserville 2
Total: 124

Runs by County

Scene Incident County Name (eScene.21)
Sonoma

Runs by Time and Day of Call
Top 10 Records Of 46 Displayed

Incident Day Name
Sunday

Incident Three Hour Range Of Day 24
06:00:00 - 08:59:59
09:00:00 - 11:59:59
12:00:00 - 14:59:59
15:00:00 - 17:59:59
18:00:00 - 20:59:59
03:00:00 - 05:59:59
06:00:00 - 08:59:59
09:00:00 - 11:59:59
12:00:00 - 14:59:59
15:00:00 - 17:59:59

Monday

Runs by Hour of Day
Top 10 Records Of 24 Displayed
Incident Hour Range Of Day 24

00:00:00 - 00:59:59
01:00:00 - 01:59:59
02:00:00 - 02:59:59
03:00:00 - 03:59:59
04:00:00 - 04:59:59
05:00:00 - 05:59:59
06:00:00 - 06:59:59
07:00:00 - 07:59:59
08:00:00 - 08:59:59
09:00:00 - 09:59:59

Runs by Day of Week

Incident Day Name Number of Runs

Sunday 18
Monday 21
Tuesday 24
Wednesday 17
Thursday 14
Friday 1
Saturday 19

Total: 124

Runs by Response Disposition (edispo 30}

Transport Disposition (3.4=itDisposition.102/3.5=eDisposition.30)
Transport by This EMS Unit (This Crew Only)
No Transport
Patient Refused Transport

1of 5

Number of Runs

Number of Runs

124
Total: 124

Number of Runs

N oW R W R NN M

Total: 32

Percent of Total Runs
98.39%
1.61%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
100.00%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
3.23%
4.84%
1.61%
1.61%
3.23%
1.61%
2.42%
3.23%
2.42%
1.61%
Total: 25.81%

Percent of Total Runs

oA N R a2 N =W

e]

10

Total: 40

2.42%
0.81%
1.61%
0.81%
3.23%
1.61%
3.23%
4.03%
6.45%
8.06%
Total: 32.26%

Percent of Total Runs

Number of Runs
89
18
13
2

14.52%

16.94%

19.35%

13.71%

11.29%

8.87%

15.32%

Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
T1.77%
14.52%
10.48%
1.61%
Printed On: 01/02/2026 03:03:31 AM



Transport Disposition (3.4=itDisposition.102/3.5=eDisposition.30)
Transport by Another EMS Unit/Agency

Runs by Response Disposition (edispo 27)

Unit Disposition (3.4=itDisposition.099/3.5=eDisposition.27)
Patient Contact Made
Cancelled on Scene
Cancelled Prior to Arrival at Scene
Non-Patient Incident (Not Otherwise Listed)

Runs by Provider Impression
Top 10 Records Of 26 Displayed

Situation Provider Primary Impression (eSituation.11)

Traumatic Injury (T14.90)

Abdominal Pain / Problems (R10.84)

Pain (G89.1)

Respiratory Distress - Unspecified (J80)
Weakness (General) (R53.1)

Altered Level of Consciousness (R41.82)
Behavioral / Psychiatric - Disorder/Issue (F99)
Syncope/Near Syncope (R55)

Dizziness / Vertigo (R42)

Runs by Response Request

Response Type Of Service Requested (eResponse.05)
911 Response (Scene)

Runs by Dispatch Reason
Top 10 Records Of 19 Displayed

Incident Complaint Reported By Dispatch (eDispatch.01)
Sick Person
Falls
Breathing Problem
Abdominal Pain/Problems
Unknown Problem/Person Down
Psychiatric Problem/Abnormal Behavior/Suicide Attempt
Stroke/CVA
Unconscious/Fainting/Near-Fainting
Traffic/Transportation Incident
Chest Pain (Non-Traumatic)

Runs by Cause of Injury

Injury Cause Of Injury Description And Code List (elnjury.01)

Fall - Ground Level {W01)
Accident - Motor Vehicle Collision/Crash (V89.9)
Accident - Bicycle Crash - Non-traffic Related (V19.3)

Run Mileage To Scene
Response Vehicle Distance Begin To Scene Range

Oto<5

20f 5

Number of Runs
2
Total: 124

Number of Runs
105
13
5
1
Total: 124

Number of Runs
21
1

A OO N O © W

Total: 88

Number of Runs
124
Total: 124

Number of Runs
31
15
11
9

B NN N @

Total: 104

Number of Runs
M7
4
2
1
Total: 124

Number of Runs
124
Total: 124

Percent of Total Runs

1.61%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
84.68%
10.48%
4.03%
0.81%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
16.94%
10.48%

7.26%
7.26%
6.45%
5.65%
4.84%
4.84%
4.03%
3.23%
Total: 70.97%

Percent of Total Runs
100.00%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
25.00%
12.10%

8.87%
7.26%
6.45%
5.65%
5.65%
5.65%
4.03%
3.23%
Total: 83.87%

Percent of Total Runs
94.35%
3.23%
1.61%
0.81%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
100.00%
Total: 100.00%

Printed On: 01/02/2026 03:03:31 AM



Run Mileage To Destination

Response Vehicle Distance Scene To Destination Range Number of Runs
35
5t0< 10 1
15t0< 20 42
>20 46
Total: 124

Average Run Mileage Summary Report

Percent of Total Runs

28.23%

0.81%

33.87%
37.10%

Total: 100.00%

Average Minimum Maximum Average Run Minimum Run Maximum Run Average  Minimum Maximum Number
Run Run Run Mileage Scene  Mileage Scene  Mileage Scene  Run Total Run Total RunTotal of Runs
Mileage to Mileage to Mileage To  to Destination to Destination to Destination Distance Distance Distance
Scene Scene Scene
0.00 0 0 23.08 9 34 0.00 0 0 124
Run Times - Patient Arrived at Destination to Unit Left Destination in Minutes
Incident Patient Arrived At Destination To Unit Left Destination Range In Minutes Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
124 100.00%
Total: 124 Total: 100.00%
Run Times - Unit Arrived on Scene to Unit Left Scene in Minutes
Incident Unit Arrived On Scene To Unit Left Scene Range In Minutes Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
35 28.23%
Oto<5 3 2.42%
5t0 <10 13 10.48%
10 to <15 38 30.65%
15 to <20 23 18.55%
20 to <25 9 7.26%
25 to <30 2 1.61%
30 to <35 1 0.81%
Total: 124 Total: 100.00%
Run Times - Unit Enroute to Unit Arrived on Scene in Minutes
Incident Unit En Route To Unit Arrived On Scene Range In Minutes Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
11 8.87%
Oto<5 80 64.52%
5t0 <10 27 21.77%
10to 15 4 3.23%
>15 2 1.61%
Total: 124 Total: 100.00%
Run Times - Unit Left Scene to Patient Arrived at Destination in Minutes
Incident Unit Left Scene To Patient Arrived At Destination Range In Minutes Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
35 28.23%
10to 15 3 2.42%
>15 86 69.35%
Total: 124 Total: 100.00%
Run Times - Unit Notified by Dispatch to Unit Enroute in Minutes
Incident Unit Notified By Dispatch To Unit En Route Range In Minutes Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
2 1.61%
0to <1 14 11.29%
1to <2 21 16.94%
2t0<3 31 25.00%
3to<4 36 29.03%
4105 14 11.29%
>5 6 4.84%
Total: 124 Total: 100.00%

A\Ferage Run Time Summary Report (In Minutes)

30f5

Printed On: 01/02/2026 03:03:31 AM



Avg Unit Notified Avg Unit

to Enroute in Enroute to on Scene to Left Scene to Arrived
Minutes Arrived at Scene Scene
2.30 3.96 13.87

Runs by Response Urgency

Payment Response Urgency (ePayment.40)
Immediate

Runs by Vehicle Type
Response Vehicle Type (dVehicle.04)

Runs by Primary Role of Unit

Response Primary Role Of Unit (eResponse.07)
ALS Ground Transport

Runs by Primary Symptom
Top 10 Records Of 44 Displayed

Situation Primary Symptom (eSituation.09)

Shortness of breath (R06.02)

Pain in limb, hand, foot, fingers and foes (M79.6)
Altered mental status (R41.82)

Weakness (R53.1)

Head Pain - (From Injury) (509.90)

No Complaint - Adult (200.00)

Pain, Back (M54.9)

Syncope (R55)

Anxiety (R45.82)

Runs by Location Type

Scene Incident Location Type (eScene.09)
Private Residence/Apartment
Nursing home/SNF
Street and highway
Private commercial establishments (Stores, Business, eic.),
Urgent care center
Medical/Practitioner Office

School dormitory
Unspecified school
Wilderness area

Response Mode to Scene

Response Mode To Scene (eResponse.23)
Code 3
Code 2
Code 3 Downgraded to Code 2

Transport Mode from Scene

Disposition Transport Mode From Scene (eDisposition.17)

Code 2

4 of 5

Avg Unit Arrived Avg Unit Left

Avg Patient Arrived at

Avg Patient Arrived at Number

Destination to Patient Destination to Unit Back in of Runs

Transfer of Care
10.98

Number of Runs
124
Total: 124

Number of Runs

124
Total: 124

Number of Runs
124
Total: 124

Number of Runs

= N
-

W bk B AN =

Total: 71

Number of Runs
77
13
13

e LR

Total: 124

Number of Runs
65
54
5
Total: 124

Number of Runs
85
35

Service
29.87 124

Percent of Total Runs
100.00%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs

100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
100.00%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs

16.94%

8.87%

5.65%

4.84%

4.84%

4.03%

3.23%

3.23%

3.23%

2.42%

Total: 57.26%

Percent of Total Runs

62.10%

10.48%

10.48%

7.26%

3.23%

2.42%

1.61%

0.81%

0.81%

0.81%

Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
52.42%
43.55%
4.03%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
68.55%
28.23%

Printed On: 01/02/2026 03:03:31 AM



Disposition Transport Mode From Scene (eDisposition.17) Number of Runs

Code 3 2
Code 3 Downgraded to Code 2 1
Total: 124

Runs by Destination Name

Disposition Destination Name Delivered Transferred Disposition Destination Code Delivered Transferred

To (eDisposition.01) To (eDisposition.02)
Healdsburg District Hospital 20157
Kaiser Permanente - Santa Rosa 20203
Santa Rosa Memorial Hospital, Montgomery 20402
Sutter Santa Rosa Regional Hospital 20478

Runs by Type of Destination

Percent of Total Runs
2.42%
0.81%
Total: 100.00%

Number of Percent of Total

Runs Runs
34 27.42%
41 33.06%
21 16.94%
10 8.06%
18 14.52%

Total: 124  Total: 100.00%

Disposition Type Of Destination (eDisposition.21) Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
Hospital-ER 89 71.77%
35 28.23%
Total: 124 Total: 100.00%
Runs by Reasons for Choosing Destination
Disposition Reason For Choosing Destination List (eDisposition.20) Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
Patient's Choice 70 56.45%
35 28.23%
Family Choice 5 4.03%
Closest Facility 3 2.42%
Closest Facility, Patient's Choice 3 2.42%
Patient's Choice, Closest Facility 3 2.42%
Regional Specialty Center (STEMI, Stroke or Trauma) 2 1.61%
Closest Facility, Regional Specialty Center (STEMI, Stroke or Trauma) 1 0.81%
Patient's Choice, Insurance Status/Requirement 1 0.81%
Regional Specialty Center (STEMI, Stroke or Trauma), Closest Facility 1 0.81%
Total: 124 Total: 100.00%
Runs by Zone - District
Scene Incident Zone Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
124 100.00%
Total: 124 Total: 100.00%
Runs by Responding Unit
Response EMS Unit Call Sign (eResponse.i4) Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
MED45 124 100.00%
Total: 124 Total: 100.00%

Report Criteria

Agency Name (Dagency.03). Is Equal To Cloverdale Health Care District Ambulance

Incident Date: Is Equal To Last Month

50f 5

Printed On: 01/02/2026 03:03:31 AM



Call-Summary-Report- (New~01-2024)_2026-01-08_175929.pdf

Elite cvemsa

Response Mode to Scene

Response Mode To Scene {eResponse.23)
Code 3

Code 2
Code 3 Downgraded to Code 2
Code 2 Upgraded to Code 3

Transport Mode from Scene

Disposition Transport Mode From Scene {eDisposition.17)
Code 2

Code 3
Code 2 Upgraded to Code 3
Code 3 Downgraded to Code 2

Runs by Response Disposition (adispo 27)
Unit Disposition (3.4=itDisposition.099/3.5=eDisposition.27)
Patient Contact Made
Cancelled on Scene
Cancelled Prior to Arrival at Scene
Non-Patient Incident (Not Otherwise Listed)
No Patient Found

Runs by Response Disposition (edispo 30)

Transport Disposition (3.4=itDisposition.102/3.5=eDisposition.30)
Transport by This EMS Unit (This Crew Only)
Patient Refused Transport
No Transport

Transport by Anocther EMS Unit/Agency
Transport by Ancther EMS Unit
Transport by This EMS Unit, with a Member of Another Crew

Runs by Response Request

Response Type Of Service Requested {(eResponse.D5)
911 Response (Scene)
Private Caller (Non-Medical Facility)

Runs by Responding Unit

Response EMS Unit Call Sign (eResponse.14)
MED45
MED46

Report Filters

Incident Date:

Is equal to 'Last Year 2 4] :2 S— C &

Agency Name (Dagency.03): s in 'Cloverdale Health Care District Ambulance'

lof1

lof 1

Number of Runs

741

443

24

1

Total: 1,209

Number of Runs
862
302
37
6
2
Total: 1,209

Number of Runs
1,078
77
49
4
1
Total: 1,209

Number of Runs
905
152
132
13
5
1
1
Total: 1,209

Number of Runs
1,208
1
Total: 1,209

Number of Runs
1,208
1
Total: 1,209

file:/// Users/ericpolan/Downloads/Call-Summary—Report- (New-01-2...
Call Summary Report (New 01/2024)

Percent of Total Runs

61.29%

36.64%

1.99%

0.08%

Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
71.30%
24.58%
3.06%
0.50%
0.17%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
89.16%
6.37%
4.05%
0.33%
0.08%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs

74.86%

12.57%

10.92%

1.08%

0.41%

0.08%

0.08%

Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
99.92%
0.08%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs
99.92%
0.08%
Total: 100.00%

Printed On: 01/0B/2026 06:00:25 PM

178126, 10:00 AM



